5/18/70

Dear Mats,

A rather mnusuel combinetion of circumstances glves me the tine for a
lotter I've teen intendin to write for several days. I'm expecting 8 visitor
in about = nuerter bour z2nd I'm physically tco exbeusted to go outside snd do the
accumulsted work, or begin it,

My ourpose is to revort two successes I hope you will find sgpificent.
First, I've won e Freedom of Informetion Act sult sgainst the Department of
Justice, the second in time sequence. it gives me witiheld informstion of officisl
character in the Jemes Larl sy cese none of waich is raw %o us, paving dored it
all out accurstely end incorporated it in the second part of COUP. It iz enough to
do two tidngs, given tue coance: get him e trial am estsblish he did not do the
shooting. Or, taat ibere was a conspiracy, It is slso enough to do what I cannos
expact it to do: get every lawyer inwolwved up %o the time of the minitrial dise
barred, whe: sdded tg whet I already had, which wes more thar enough.

The sew nd taing was firat in time. Both took me akout a year. Although

Do Jireaet comumnication of any kind haes passed beiwsen us, I ar-anged for JTamss
Eorl Bay to ask tie lewyer of my choice to represent adm. ‘hen I got this lawyer’s -
essent a year ago ue considered it impossible. So, Bud aaw rapresents Ray, has -
filed a new motion in 3tete court, under s new law, with CoUD providing the factus})
material, and, satde firom the increiitles perfection of inm wetence by counsel
cince tha miniirial, we feel we have n good chence. It 18 not secret tast Bud
represents Ray, but I want no public mention of my arvenging it for the tims teing.
It would serve no useful purpose. 1've becn mede an oifer o do 2 book on this
couplate ineredibility but, sa I cnce tnld you, I do net heve thet kind of ego.
‘That also would not be tue most eonstructive way to spend my timo. '

Becruge I wes kind of put out at the lack of civility with wnicy I was
greoted at tie Justice Vepertment after tiey sckuokdedged defeat rather toen face
me in court, becsuge tuey lacksd theose gentlemanly gquelities I think citizens of
¥hat etyles Ltsslf se a free scclety sre cntitled %o expsct of taeir emrloyees,
I've shifted my priorities a bito leying aside = rether compliceted suit I wes .
prevaring axd will soon do to file the 1sst preliminary pzpers in five otherse
gll eimed et Justice (es wall ss justice). We simply must Asve good msmmers in
our goverrment employees {in Justice we get nothing else, so w might as well
expect and insiat upon that, no?), sol, as & conacientious citizen sincerely
dedicated tc & resily free sorlety must 4o my pert. Harumphl

Iooking not to the appests but tc the future poesibility of a resl trial
end to the possibility of e iifferent kind of preliminary triel, in which former
lawyers mey be in the witness cheir, 1 think it might be nelpful to heve tiose
thirge you have tbat I dicn't take when you offered tnem.

Other work bas proceeded slowly. ‘hings sre by no mesns easy. But we do
advence our lmowledge. for exempls, sside from row having maior items of evidence
withheld from tae Commission itself, I can identify at least one pre-assassinstion
¥BI informeat down there, Witk officiel confirmetion. I've been abls to spend little
time on N.0,, but working with others, we asre getting stesd. Typrieslly, when I spot
important N.0. data the DA's offics cen get and supply, they first ianore, then
promise, then do not. They are still lemmings. I need this extrs work lixe I need
more debts. But I do went to help them, it now being clearly established they have
neither the interest in it or, apperently, the capebility. They can still turn the
tables 1f they'd but try...By the way, Ben Bakgikien ias now on tie national desk of

the Wash Pogt, Best to everyone.
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3/12/70
Silsnt friend,

T am gonding Moo a copy of the conplaint I flled gesterdsy in
Federal District Court th Washinzton. I =m suing the Denartments of Justice
and Stete fot the suppressed evidemce in ihe Rey/Xing case. Wers I not so utterly
slone, I'd te hopeful of meking a real breskthrousi, for thet I have is a3 close
as one can get to 8 lagally airiight case,

Nt course, thers is no such things as s corrypbtion-vrocl case.

v If yru are interested, ymi con roed thesa things, “he legnl pzper and
the attachments, I? you pander tiem, I think some of ths Lmerens poszitilitiss
mey becomae clesr. In eny svemt, there 13 no doubt this has the probebility of
destroying what they have done, 1f i% cox get eny attention et ell. There Wase
virtuslly completa supsreszion. The Washington Post, which had been backgrounded
end had s assigned a reporter, killed the story in what had to be 2 volicy decision
tizher thsn tha ctty desk. :

i This 1s not a ong-shot, Other thinge I cannct comiunicate sre in the
warks. Thers hes besn progrses, but the total unwillingess of eny of the nany
still im o positisn to bely, sc msny in 2o meny ALffErent woys, decresses the
probabilitize of sccomplishment,

"Patal? ia no sxaggerstion, The cityenews wire cerried en ernouncment.of
the presa conference to report the filing of tihe sult, adequately degeribed. There
wam ne black {rnterast at all. No single bleck rsporter, psyer, msgazine, co2jumnist,
publishar, lawyer, militont, Uacle Tom, "friead" of Xing's ~ not one XMW waz there
or lster called to agk far a copy of the papers. ;

tmertcan Fascism needsna kempf. It needs only patiecee.

There ig szlmcst no régietance to it. “bat li:tle there le is by
lemningse. '
) Phe lew under whieh I filed places thie sult at ths top of the dockete
Unless the powerful interests on the other side succeed in frustrating this, I
marng this case will be trisnd very soon. ‘

»
Best to everyope,



